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From: Cruse & Associates
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Boundary Line Adjustment
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 7:51:01 AM


Dusty - Thanks for the update. Not a big deal but if you have not mailed the letter you might change
the salutation from Mr. Burtness to Mr. Rossman.
 
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com


From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 5:11 PM
To: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
Subject: Boundary Line Adjustment


 
Attached is notification that the application for a boundary line adjustment is complete. Thank you.
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 


Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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